Cutten School District

4182 Walnut Drive,
Lurcka, €4 93503 Superintendent:Principal
(7071 441-3900 = Fax (7071 441-3906 Swe ey

CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BOARD MEETING AGENDA
September 13, 2021 6:30 pm
Join Zocom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/{/838374567707pwd=TXh3ZIR5T3dUU1ZZdIYrWGYOTURGdz09

Meeting ID: 838 3745 6770 Passcode: Cutten Join by telephone: +1 665 900 6833
1.0 CALL TO ORDER
2.0 CONSENT AGENDA

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

2.1 Approval of Minutes — August 18, 2021

2.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll

2.3 Adoption of Resolution 1022-3, Gann Limit Appropriation Calculation
2.4 Approval of 2020 ~ 2021 Unaudited Actuals Report

2.5 Approval of Amendments to 2021 — 22 LCAP

2.6 Approval of Purchase of Student Accident Insurance Coverage

VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to three minutes only. The Board may comment, but cannot take
action at this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the Superintendent for review, if appropriate.

REPORTS

4.1 Cutten Ridgewood PTA Report
4.2 HBTA Report

43 Enrollment Update

CORRESPONDENCE
5.1 Letter from HCOE — Approval of 2021 - 22 LCAP and Adopted Budget

PUBLIC HEARING
6.1 Sufficiency of Standards-Aligned Textbooks/Instructional Materials

INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

7.1 Consider and Act Upon Resolution 1022-4, Resolution Regarding Sufficiency of Instructional Materials
7.2 Consider Approval of Updated Cutten School District COVID -19 Safety Plan

7.3 Consider Approval of Employment of .40 FTE Temporary Nurse

7.4 Preparing for Volunteers on Campus

7.5 Consider Approval of Increase to Substitute Teacher Daily Pay to $150

7.6 Consider Approval to Purchase a Food Warmer

SUPERINTENDENT AND PRINCIPAL REPORTS

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION

ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3, 6254.7,
6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22, which is distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing board by any person
in connection with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the board is available for public
inspection at Ridgewood School, 2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eureka.



Cutten School District

4182 Walnut Drive,
Eureka, CA 95503 . Superintendent/Principal
(707) 441-3900) » Fax (707) 44 1-3906 Sue Ivey

Building a better world, one student at a time.
The Cutten School District, in partnership with our community, provides students with the
academic and social skills necessary to become contributing members of a global community.
We accomplish our mission by creating a joyful, student-centered, and consistent learning
environment rich in the arts and sciences, where everyone knows they are respected members
of the Cutten-Ridgewood family.

Board of Trustees

The Cutten School District Board of Trustees meets on the second Monday of the month at
6:30pm in the Ridgewood School Commons. Meeting agendas are posted at Ridgewood and
Cutten Schools, as well as the district website (www.cuttensd.org). Regular meeting agendas are
posted at least 72 hours in advance and special meeting agendas are posted at least 24 hours in
advance. Currently, all board meetings are held remotely via Zoom, with links available on all
board agendas.

Addressing the Board

You may speak on a matter not on the agenda at the beginning of a regular meeting during the
time reserved for public comment. After being recognized by the President, you will be allowed
three minutes to address the board. The Board may not take action on the matter at this meeting.
You may speak on any item on the agenda when that item is being discussed. During Zoom
meetings please use the “raise hand” function found in the “participants” tab to be called on by
the President.

Regular Session

In order to address the Board, please wait for recognition by the President. Speakers are expected
to be courteous and to avoid any remarks that reflect adversely on the character or motives of
any person or on his or her race, religion, or political or economic views. The Board will hear
public testimony on any given topic for a maximum of twenty (20) minutes. Each speaker will be
limited to three (3) minutes. The Board may, by consensus and at its discretion, extend the time
limit. During Zoom meetings please use the ‘“raise hand” function found in the “participants” tab
to be called on by the President.

Closed Session

While school board meetings must be open to the public, California law provides for closed
sessions which are not open to the public when the Board is considering expulsions, suspensions
or disciplinary actions in connection with any pupil; the appointment, employment or dismissal of
a public officer or employee; or when the Board is hearing complaints or charges brought against
a public officer or employee. The individual may, however, request a public hearing. In addition,
the Board may hold a closed session to discuss certain aspects of negotiations with employees
and pending litigation. All action taken by the board in closed session will be reported upon
reconvening to open session.

Complaints

Complaints are to be addressed by first speaking with the person directly involved. If this does
not resolve the issue, the complaint should be submitted in writing to the Superintendent. The
Superintendent will investigate and respond in writing. Only after exhausting these levels can a
written request be submitted asking that the issue be heard by the Board.



1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MINUTES
August 18, 2021 via Zoom
6:30 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER - The meeting was called to order at 5:33 p.m.

1.1 Board members in attendance, participating via Zoom: Andy Sundquist, Mary DeWald, Becky
Reece, and Beth Johnston. Absent: Dennis Reinholtsen

VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS — None
INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

3.1 Motion by Andy Sundquist, second by Mary DeWald to adopt BP 2022-2 to Purchase 4140
Walnut Drive in Eureka, Humboldt County, California (A.P.N. 018-083-005-000) and authorize
Administration to take all steps and sign all necessary documents to effectuate the purchase.
Motion carried 4-0.

3.2 Motion by Andy Sundquist, second by Beth Johnston, to approve employment of .5 FTE
Independent Study Certificated Position. Motion carried 4-0.

33 Motion by Andy Sundquist, second by Mary DeWald, to approve the employment of a Long-
term Substitute Teacher. Motion carried 4-0.

BOARD MEMBER & ADMINISTRATOR COMMENTS / COMMUNICATION — Becky MacQuarrie reported
that district enrollment is between 563 and 566. Independent Study student are being placed in classes
so if they decide to come back to the classroom they will have a spot. The district is trying to keep upper
grade enrollment to 24 students per class to help maintain 3 foot distancing. 5" and 2" grades have
larger enroliment than the other grades. Out door tents have been set up, wind knocked a couple down,
but they are being repaired. The district is buying portable tables so that the students can eat lunch
outside under the tents. The school has started the seamless summer meal program that allows all
students to eat school lunch if they would like to this year.

ADJOURNMENT — The meeting was adjourned at 6:04 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Becky MacQuarrie
Secretary to the Board




NVPS6 1202 ¢ d8S (QOOMYYL) PoomIy J0Y] 10} pajeIsueD)

¢ jo | sbeyq

EEASYER

0oge
zL'8L
LLLE
89vv
29052
00's8l 0o00cL
0069
£F'8s¢e
£E'861
GC'681
¢5°6G¢ 0¥'80¢
cL'LS
00¥#l
PesEsS 00°gcy
€66
e

gL i
Z6'LEG'L
00008
gLal
FOLLY

e 6l
c9es0z
PE ¥02
€66
98'96¢
28'Loy
968
00S¥L'9B
€898 R Ase) 4
69'1¢
08'S..
L6'SP
00°096 v0OL
Py 0.2
GSE8 [SVAVAS
08'S¥
unowy
pasuadxg

Junowy
FEET)

1202Z/€ /60 9¥eq Bupesyy pieog

1oL3sIg [00Ydg Asejuswalg uspng - 600
‘pancidde aq syoay) Buipaoaid

3y} Jey} PAPUSLULLODDI S )| 'SO8)SNI] JO preog 8y} JO UOREZOUINE PUB ADIj0d S101ISIC 8UY} YlM S0UBPIOIDE Ul panss] Uaaq aAeY syoay) Buipsoald syl

Bunuudiabul4

salddng soueusjulepy
aujjoses) papes|uf

|suoyd dsv

LZONY eses seidopusiuud
U VB MY J00Ys8|gnod |
auoyd WOOISSE|D) Jooysagnod |
saliddng aoueusiuiely
Apuner

saljddng [eipoisn)

LZINM 19mMag/IS1BAN

LZINC 1omag ISjeAA

L2onNy soineg Jsigf\ pefliod
1z/6-1¢// Buuoyuopy Aunass
MIOAA S0IAIBS WBY
saiddng asusuajuie)y
salddng sousuajuiepy

L2 INr eses L1dod/iaund
s}odsjoH 2[IGoN

wooJsse|D ayl ul 8|qed
SOIIAISG 108YIUDIY

saijddng soueusjuiel
asea Jajuud/eidon
sal|ddng soueusUIEl
Leinr 3xod

ApuneT

sanddng [eipoisn)

|esodsiq 81SBAA

1o8l0l4 8oUa4 uaynD
so||ddng % s|eusiep

Spun- WOOISSE[D

9|geL odld

Spund WLooIsselD

120z Ainr 109(0id DYAH
1202 AInf 921198 duoyd
so||ddng aoueuduIB
saiiddng |eipoisng

juswiion

1985-10
18EY-L0
¥oEv-10
6065-10
2895-10

0086-10
L8ey-10
0555-10
vLER-10

0€55-10
LESS-LO

+#085-10
18eY-10
L8EF-1LO
LE95-10
85-10
0085-10
olesle
L8EY-10
£€95-1L0
L8EVr-L0
LLSS-10
09595-10
v.ev-10
08SS-10
0085-10

0leVr-10
18EY-10
OLEV-LO
00¢9-10
606G-10
18et-10
PIEFLO

300lqo-puny

301440 ONILNNODDY 3DUSAF 40 INININYLIA LZoz/9L/80  9SESPL000E
JYYMOYYH 30V SHIJVHS (SI¥YVH)  1202/94/80  SSESYLO00S
SOAS INNFTONL3d DI4I0Vd ASTIVA  LZ0Z/LL/IS0  LSBYFLO00E
UYINTIZO SN 120Z/LL/80  0SBYFLO00E

JONVYNIH LNIWJINDT MNVE 'S'N L20Z/LL/B0  6+6¥PLO00E
SNOILYOINNWINODI 3L LYVMILS  1Z0Z/L1/80  8vBFFL000E
YILNID ©QTg NOSHAId  120Z/LL/80  v¥BbiL000E

A3S LSNONI NINITNOISSIN  LZ0Z/ELB0 S¥BYILO00S
ANVAINOD ATddNS SIANAW  LZ0Z/LLIB0  S¥BYPLD00E

1S1a SIDIAYIS ALINNWWOD GINNH  LZOZ/LLED  ¥FBYPL000E
HILVM GI1LLOE SONIMJS TVASAHD LZ0Z/L1B0  E¥6il000E
INILSAS ALIMNO3S AIONVAQY 120Z/LL/IR0  Z¥BYL000E
TUYMAHYH 30V SHIAVHS (SIYMVH)  1202/L1/80 L¥6YFL000E
ANVAINOD MVS NIVHD NYTFLSIM  LZ0Z/P0/80 vISHPLO00E
JONVYNIJ INTWAINDI MNVE 'S’ 1202/70/80  ELSHPLO00E
IJNGON-1 120Z/v0/80  ZLSHLO00E

MNIINIAANS  1202/70/80  LLSH#L000E

S1O3LIHOYY M OIANLS 120Z/¥0/80  DLSHILO0OS

"ONI ¥39WNT Y3NYEAINHOS  1202/40/80  B0SHL000E

OO NVOHOW AVY  1Z0Z/70/80 B80St LO00E

¥3INIO 919 NOSH3Id  1202/v0/80  L0GHPLO00E

3%9d Z02/0/80  90S¥RLO0OE

AY3S "LSNANI NINITNOISSIN 1202/¥0/80  G0SH¥1000€
ANVAINOD ATddNS STIANIW  L20Z/70/80  ¥0SHY1L000E
ALIMOHLNY "LINOW J1SYM LATOGWNNH  1202/70/80  £0S¥¥1000<
‘00 IONIH LATOSWNH  LZ0Z/P0/B0  Z0SHPLO00E

O s||slueq 'SYLUIH  LZOZ/Y0/80  LOSKYLO00E

ANVAINOD ¥3MI4TIH  1202/70/80  00SHiL000E

3 Jajiuusr '8pod  LZOZ/WO/B0  66FFILO00E

oUI DS39  120Z/V0/80  BBYFPLO00E

Z1ANTYO 181V 1202/40/80  6WbL0O00E

_ 3YYMQuVH 30V SM3VHS (SIMYVH)  1Z02/%0/80  96VkFLO00E
10 12pap 2y} 03 Aed ajeqg JagquinN
%9349 b RETEo)

1202/1£/80 ubnoJuy 1.20z/10/80 Paleq s}I3YD

Hoday pieog

oz Aegbay



WVYPS:6 1202 ¢ doS (QOOMYY.L) POoMIY 10Y] 10} polesSUsSD)

1ousIq jooyas Kigjuaws|g usyng - 600

€ Jo ¢ @bed
ANITING

IdVISI

3U] 1Byl P2pUSILIODaI S| 1|

‘pancidde aq syosu) Buipaoaid ~

‘S99ISNI| JO pieog Uy} JO UOKEZIOUINE PUB A21j0d S1OUSIQ 94} UIIM SOUBPIODOR Ul pansst ussq aAey syoeyQ Buipsoaid sy

1202/€1/60 21eq Bunssiy pieog

Hoday pleog

1202/1€/20 yBnouy3 1Z02/10/80 PSIEQ SHI3YD

oz Aedbay

1155 - ] sepleimeN  LISGI0 S 3%9d LC0Z/0€/80  80S97LO0OE
DL'60L'L $Eige Lo o . Kpuer 0eSE-l0, P R . e
v 8vs mm__an_:w |elpoisny PLEP-10 FAYSERY ._.an_Z_ Zm_Z_‘_ ZO_ww_S_ 1202/0¢/80 £20G9¥1000¢
ezeey ssijddns jeipoisng v/E7-10 ANVAINOD A1ddNS SIANTW  1Z0Z/06/80  90G9¥1000S
00°05Z'€8 - ueyng siedsy Jooy 052910 ONI SNOS 8 AVHHNWOW  1Z0Z/08/80  S0S9%L000E
S50 oA 1 A e . sowopwooissely  Digwlo fgos iR yuey eunen] ewomammm.mi _70S9¥1000€
788 SBIUO|Y WOOISSEID 0LEP-10 1 ydesor ‘exouay Lz0Z/0E/R0  S0G9¥L000S
9g°/91 SSIUOYY WO00ISSELD 0LEF10 N SSWIV “UOISUYOF  LZOZ/0E/R0  Z0S9¥LO00E
0v00L - - '3dd 0LEr10 ~ reapny'Aequd  LZOZ/0E/B0  LOSIYLO00E
A R o wpeumgeHuey €200 .  TIYINSSNOO lZ020650  00S8VLO0OS
00'¥S9 sjuudiebul4 1985-1L0 mO_u_n_O OZE.ZDOOO( 3o1LsNr n_O ININILEVdIA  L202/0€/80 66791 1000€
GL'e8y sol|ddng eoueusjule|y 18e10 OMHLO3T13 NOLdINVD L202/0e/80 86197 1000¢
05 _‘m.._,l N ) = mc:ou_:oS_ E.._m_< vowm-ro B . _>_m_._.w>w >._.._W_Domm AJONVYAQY .‘Now\om\wo B Nm¢©¢rooom
7266 i ; "7 seyddng soueusiuiepy 18810 T uvMOVH 30V SHIJVHS (SIuvH) 12020880 S850pL000S
59'0/5'gl sysaq juspnig LZv-10 NOILLYHOdHOD O4IN ODHIA  LZ02/e2/80 /€66¥1000¢
v0'22LL ssea Jaido/Isid /£95-10 IONVNIH INTFNLINOI ANVE 'S'N L202/e2/80 9e6S 1000
cosz0z  sooeg Uoen|eA 52 8SYO 008510 - ONI SINZLSAS NOLLYSNIJWOD TWLOL LZ0Z/EZ/80  SE6GvLODOE
_eEwEsy ok e seyddng 0ows e  39VINVAQY STIdvLS 1Z0z/6z80 | 7865rL000g
oges so/ddng 21sniy (018 % 2 X¢] ._.N_<_>_ JISNN AOOMA3Y  120T/eT/80 £E65¥1000¢
EF o9l SIS)S0d MET] J0gET] L6E-L0 HIINID AONVITdINOD J31S0d  1¢02/€2/80 2E6571L000E
LTEET o ~ lzonvseoemenN LSS0 389d 1Z02/ET/B0  LEBSYLOO0E
cee6l ) fipuney 0585°10 | AM3S ISNONININITNOISSIA  1207/62/80 086510008
9e'8e mm:aa:w [elpolsny ZA% 0] ANYAINOD A1ddNS S3IANTIN  L202/e2/80 6¢6511000€
0000Z'E ssonag bupny L2-0¢ 2285-10 d77 "0 % IINOOW T AINVAG  L20g/ee/80 8¢6S171000€E
ooal 00¢ m@m;o soueuly
GRS RN | sowisg BieM peicg Tleseio wAIVMOF1LLON SONRIDS TYASANO 1Z02/€Z/80  JZESYIO00E
0L°L€ wm_n_n_n_Dw JOOHOS O1 X0vd OLEP-LO o Wy ‘ouelg  1.202/e2/80 9¢6SY1000E
oozrlsel 00°8¥8'98 poomabpry OVAH
) 00 V6T '6Y - USENQOVAH  00Zel0 Ol 0ST9 120Z/EZI90  ST6SYLOOOE
e TR e i sopddng'soususiuiey  iBerl0 TIVMGdYH 30V Sa34vHs (SiiuvH) 1702/ees0  #2esvio00e
€L'9v6 ases Jaidopusuld Nmmm 10 0D NVOHOW AV  1202/91/80 £9€5¥1000E
67°6¢C seliddng eoueuajuiE|A L8eP-10 HILNID 9d19 NOSH3ld  L202/91/80 LSESY LO00NE
evesey  loeset _ zozhmr3ged 0G0 o R o
Pl e T E 420z Ainr 3394 : ; )  3%Dd l70Z/OLE0  0985YLO00S
£e'861 Aupunen ommm 10 >mm_m ._.wDDZ_ N3NNI ZO_ww_S_ Lc0¢/9l/e0 68€S¥1000¢€
Yavel sa|ddng [eIposnD v.LE7L0 ANVJINOD A1ddNS SIANAN  1202/81/80 85¢S¥1000¢
10°C0C LZTINM 801ASS JOMSS/ISIBM 0€6S5-10 1814 S3IVIALTS ALINNWINOD dINNH _‘NON\O 1/80 15€5¥1000€
Junowy unowy | JUBWILIOD 1oslqo-puny §0 18p1Q 3 0} Keg aeq Joquiny
393U pasusdxgy 39343 3394D




WvPS:6 1202 2 doS (Q0OMYVL) poomiy Joy] Ioj pajelsuss

JosIg [ooyss Aejusuis[g uspng - 600

1202/ 1/60 23eQ Bunsaiy pieog

Hoday pleog

oz Aedbay

1202/1£/80 Ybnoaul 1202/10/80 PAIEQ $523YD

¢ jo ¢ sbed -panoidde aq syoay) Buipsosid
EELALER a3 JBU) PSPUSWILLIODA S }| "SSSjSnU] Jo pJeog SU} JO UOeZLOUINE PuUE ADII0d SIoMSIQ 3L LHM SOUBPIOIDE Ut PaNSs] Usaq SABY SYI8UD Buipsoaid syl
S8°L68 V.Y (3unowy %22y9) 19N
00 Aingen xey sefes predun ss37
S9/68'v /Y VL $I08YD 0 JSGUINN [ejoL
POLLY b aNnd SNIg1ing Lc
€Tves't L aNNd vid3133v0 €l
9672992y ¢l ANNd IVEINTD 10
unowy pesuadx3 unoo yoayd uonduaseqg pung
Arewwing pung
58168Vl 2 $93UD JO JSqUINN 830
o8vey . S __ looyosiojeded  OLEVLO ANVAINOO ¥3dVd 18VOO LSIM  1Z0C/0E/80  L1G9v10008
U0REs ! femanuq poomsbpry 00880 it . . oupeuL |Z0g/0B/@Q  9L99yLO0CE
€T s’ pooH 8jed oLir€l OLNINVHOVS OISAS 1¢0¢/0E/80 S1LS9¥1L000E
[Roge saiddng [ooyog oley-io JOVINVAQY ST1dVLS  L202/0E/80 ¥169¥1L000¢€
00'0S0°} . zz-1Z dysiequely Vass 00€5-10 ] -  VOSS 1Z0Z/0E/B0  ELS9YLO00E
- . souddigposno  wi€rl0 . TMyMOuVH S¥3dVHS 12070880 TISSYLO00E
Svvic soddng soueusiulel 18eP-10 ONI ¥3diNNT ¥3NvGainHOS  1¢02/0e/80 LLG8FL000E
£L'e6e SSIUOJ WOOISSEeID oler-L0 ¥ ewieq 1suny  1.20Z/0E/80 0158¥L000E
12°25¢ soljddng @oueusulely 1810 H3LINID OA1d NOSH3Id  120Z/0¢/80 5058F1000€
junowy JURoW Y JUSWIWOD 5 joslqo-pund 10 19pIQ 9y 1 ey sieq Joquuny
2349 posuadxy %9840 %2949



INVEZ L 1202 2Z Bny {QOOMMYL) POOMIY J0Y ] 10} PRIEIBUSD JouIsIq jooyas Aiejuswaig uapng - 600
| 210 | sbedq . ) =—a—= = w2 o |
HEIN; (1z0z/1e/8 = 91ed Aed Buniels zzog = JeaA [edsld '6 = B10) Aq pasalid 'B10 Aq padnoin  uonosies

34vDs3

HOV PIOA
$HI3YD [90UED Sall|iqery JOpUaAn
panssiay SHOBUYD JOPUSA
1Z0Z/L€/80 338 SS920.1d 10} SNSSIvY/|SIUED _ 7 LZ0Z/1£/80 8Yed Aed 1o} Aiewwing JOpuap
26°€8%°9S 01°06Z'6¢ 78°€61L°LL SIVLOL
127°198°01 00°680°0} 17811 Iv1l019ns £5°261°CC S 6£°88Y'vS L V1Ol
ST/LL STLLL SHLS Aejunjon
Lz 18.'z 12 1€2 LL1ee sbuineg sswwng
SZ 6Ch SC6cv. ueInsu| [eluswelddng 98 06£'0L € ZLLI9YE 8 paUISSED)
- 00'680°0L 0068001 __ Siejspa R uiesH 19°9v8'LL 4 £9'9/8'61 € pSEdS D o
s$8s55019 1938[qng fejol 18kojdwg oakojdwy SNOILONA3a ¥ * sashojdwy ajeway adA] uosiad wOZ_ZMd‘m%
68°ZvZZE 25616'vC 1£7€97°2 avLoLgans 00°4 6£°88Y'VS IvLOlL
99 161 99'L6t sBuineg |eoIpay xa14
08 ¥6 08 v6 ueinsu| [ejuswaddng
S 0v9'9L cLE8LbL €L95Y'C SIBJISM g YIlESH
00 0S¢ 00 0s€ jNUUY parsiiays xel
29795121 Y199y 162062 9585/°L 09/SdlS 000982 spuadng
L vze's ¥8'88/'C GL9EL'T 69¢S9 ¢9/Sd3d 00°£ SNO3UERDSIN
09'/21'5 196152 v/ 95L'G 86785/ S¥3d N 6€ 809'LS Aed eseg
s9s$50.19) 192lqng 130 18kojdwz gakojdwy SNOILONA3H * * sjuswisnipy awoou| dnoig Ag SONINYVYI
9/°€le'etL 8S°1ZZ'y 8LZsL'6 aviolans 0072 6E°88Y'VS Y101
0Z'SvL'LS 62 G611 62 G61°L dwo) siaxiopn
0C'SY.L'LS 21'85¢ ¢.L'85¢ InNs
0T°SvL'LS Z9'006'1 L€ 052 L€ 0S4 SJEDIPSIN
£€5°9€5'¢E ZG'vEQ'Y 9z/10'e 9z L10C Ajunoag |eog
TAVRSTAAVAYS 90 pE8' L 90'veg’L Butployyin s1838 6 88Y'¥G Jeinbay
oSz iy GG 0GS'Y e o G5 0G5S --Immﬁ_mmm.:.\rémuwmuwu 00 £ B - fed SSOOON
sassou9) ja3lgng 110 ] 10ho1dwy aafojdwy SAXYL _ TE@EGEE awoou| apo) sbuiuleq >QWOZ_Zm<w‘1_

oC/120CT 188, jeds]d 1202/1eh0 o1eq Aed

610 Aq Alewwing [joJAed elohed



WVYEZ:Z 1202 22 Bny ({QOOMYY.L) POOMIY JOU ], 10} PRIRIBUIS) 3oUISIg [00Yy2S Arejuswdjg usnNDd - 600

| ¢4o Z obeg

: |.m_..m. voSs 3 .. (1z0zZ/1E/8 = @1BQ ABd BulLElS "Z202Z = JBBA [BIS!4 ‘6 = B10O) Aq pasallld '6:0 Aq padnors  uonosies:

q
\
T
R LS5v6T°LE JvioL
19N 0187
SPIOH 39340
19N anijefeN 6¥°811'€6 6v°822'c6
HOV 19N [elled SUOINGUIUOD 0} 06Z 6€ 01°062°6E Angert omsia
L ¥0'859'9 eclle} suooNPaQ zgehL /L 6£°88%' VG sBulule3 ssoio
ol £5'9£9'0¢ siisodaq 1aing Aed 19N /5¥62'2€
ﬁ . - o 1aN| | ¥.1va ONIONV v |

HAAN A ALY DT S SEERERE T B S e el A oo LzoziLeie0 ereq Aed

610 Aq Arewwung jjolfed el 04ed



Cutten School District

Average Daily Attendance (ADA) by School Month

2017-18 through 2019-20

601
2017-18

First Month 584.47
Second Month 577.15
Third Month 575.79
Fourth Month 573.8
Fifth Month 569.67
Sixth Month 562.07
Seventh Month 568.25
P-2 ADA (Funded) 576.47
Eighth Month 574.8
Ninth Month 581.85
Tenth Month 578.94

610
2018-19

593.89
593.05
593.21
585.87
580.84
592.53
585.85
592.02
588.15
590.4
592.28

639
2019-20

622.53
612.2
613.32
613.13
616.05
605.53
608.85
617.44
629
629
629

582
2020-21

574.42
568.3
561.11
570.13
561.79
5567.87
556.35
563.76
551.07
550.95
547.33

Report Schoolwise: ADA Calculation - Monthly - P1 - P2 - Annual

21-22



Cutten School District

S182 Walnat Drive,
Erreka, CA 95503 Superintendenti rocipal
(707) 441-3900 = Fux ¢707) 441-3906 Becky MucQuarric, Edl

CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD RESOLUTION No. 1022-03
RESOLUTION TO ADOPT GANN LIMIT

2021-2022

WHEREAS, in November 1979, the California electorate did adopt Proposition 4, commonly called the
Gann Amendment, which added Article XliI-B to the California Constitution; and

WHEREAS, the provision of that Article establish maximum appropriation limitations, commonly called
“Gann Limits”, for public agencies, including school districts; and

WHEREAS, the Cutten School District must establish a revised Gann Limit for the 2020-2021 fiscal year
and a projected Gann Limit for the 2021-2022 fiscal year in accordance with the provisions of Article
XIN-B and applicable statutory law;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this Board does provide public notice that the attached
calculations and documentation of the Gann Limits for the 2020-2021 and 2021-2022 fiscal years are
made in accordance with applicable constitutional and statutory law;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Board does hereby declare that the appropriations in the

Budget for the 2020-2021 and 2021-2022 fiscal years do not exceed the limitations imposed by
Proposition 4;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent provides copies of this resolution along with
appropriate attachments to interested citizens of this district. )

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 13 day of September, 2021.

Becky Reece, Board President Becky MacQuarrie, District Superintendent

RIDGEWOOD SCHOOL CAL[FORNIA CUTTEN SCHOOL

2060 Ridgewood Drive, Eurcka, CA 93503 182 Walnut Drive, Eurcka, CA 93503

(7071 441-3930 = Fax (707) 441-3933 DISTINGUISHED SCHOOLS (707) 441-3900 ¢ Fax (707) 441 -3906



LLEQTY'Y
£05°6T
SL9'9ET
TZL'0T
€28
97t'80Z
1618

€68VET
£€9TSL
875'LT
60LT
€08°0L
YISO
12-020T

s|euoissajoidesed O3 - 922 SY
samunyuoddo Suiwies pspuedx] - Sz SY
asuodsay v31 6T-AIAOD £LTT 85 - 88€L SY
juelD 320|g A3 JOId PauISSe|D - TTEL SH
S|euRle W [RUOIIINIISU| AIBROT - ODES SY
uoido Sulljig [eD-1PAIN - 0¥9S SY
Po10113s9y

AJa1107 pa131Is3IuUN - 00TT SY
JdUBUSIUIR P31I3JIQJ - 0ETO SH
S[elR1eA |BUONINIISY| - TTZO0 SY

qn[) uspes - 0200 SH

suoneuoq - STO0 SH

Pa1011534UN - 0000 SH

paauIsalun

3duejeg pung Suipu3 jo syuauodwo)

%8561 %8¢'8L %L1°0Z ‘JOVINIOYId JAGISIY TvNLOV
95€v0L L 121°90€°}L 09¢°862°1L IONVYIVE JAUISIH TVNLOV
viv'99Z 612°v82 112852 %Y LV 2TvD S3TH WNINININ A3ANIWINODTY
8£8'199'9 08¥'S0L°L 08.°95V'9 :1N0 SHUIAISNVHL'STANLIANIIXT ANNd TVHIANID TV.LOL
1202-0202 1202-0202 1202-0Z0¢
JAYIS3A TVIOIdS
LLEOTY'Y €£26'87T'S 8TT'LOET JONVIVE ONIONT 'O
£66'STV'E €66'STH'E 0zT'8Te'T JINVYIVd ONINNID3G 4
¥8£°000'T 0£6'7TL'T {¢66°02) (3Sva03a) ISYIHONI IONYIVE NN '3
(v18°€9) (S.'8z) (266's7) (sasn) s92.n0S 12430 |e30L
(p18°€9) (¥52°82) (£66°52) ©11319)) -INQ SIAYSURI] PUNYIIIY
SIASN/SIOUNOS ONIONVNI4A ¥3IHLIO "a
86T'v90T ¥89T6LT S00°S (STUNLIANIAX3T) SANNIAIY SS39X3A 2
708659 97£4'970°L £8L0EV'9 sainjpuadxy |e1oL
€€9°6LT £02'68T £10'TSC 08InQ Y10
£52°00¢C 007'vTT 0 AepnQ ended
TOT'v0v 025'669 SETT8S SupesadQ J3410 g SIS
89LEVY 20S°29S 9/°092 s3)ddns 1 sy00q
9ST'608°T YI6'v28T SESLTLT sjyauag sakodwz
08E'SS8 £€89'678 6L '8€E6 sale[es payIsse|d)
678°S0LT 009°90£°C SLL'0L9T S3LIB|ES PIIRIYPLID)
STANLIANIIXE 9
799 01’8188 88L'SEV'9 SNUDAY 8101
28 T0v 189'601 €0L°0EE $32N05 [e307 J3YI0
0£0°569 065'880'T 0SE°75¢€ $32UN0S 1.1 JBYI0
r7°996 T06'869°T Y6T'19S 532JN0S |R43pa4
¥TI665'S 8ETTTY'S TWS'T6T'S 593n0S 4471
SINNIAIAH VY
sjenjoy pasirey uondopy
L20¢-0202 1202-020¢C 1202-0202

pund [e1auas - wudu| 3sii4
140d3d advo4d L202-020¢C
19U3SIg |00Yosg Aejuawajg uapny



@ Humboldt County
Office of Education Chris Hartley, Ed.D. Superintendent of Schools

August 20, 2021

MEMORANDUM
TO: District Superintendents and Business Managers
FROM: Angela West, Director of Fiscal Services

SUBJECT: CERTIFICATION OF UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL
REPORT AND GANN LIMIT FOR 2020-2021

Pursuant to E.C. 42100, the governing board of a school district shall approve an unaudited actual
financial report for the fiscal year just completed and file it with the County Superintendent of
Schools on or before September 15, 2021.

Enclosed please find your 2020-2021 Unaudited Actuals, generated using the newest California
Department of Education (CDE) SACS Financial Reporting Software, data from the financial system
and information provided by district staff.

Please complete the Form CA (the certification) and return it via email to Kelly Pedrotti, in the

Business Office directly after board approval so that we may transmit the data to the state in a
timely fashion.

As a reminder, although the GANN Limit Calculation is included as part of the unaudited actual
packet, a resolution must still be adopted by the district’s board pursuant to Education Code Sections
1629 and 43142. A sample resolution has been provided that you may wish to use, as well as some
general information regarding the GANN Limit. After board action, please email the signed Gann
Limit Resolution to Kelly Pedrotti at kpedrotti@hcoe.org

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 441-3946 or Rachel Damme at 445-7059.
Thank you.

AW:hg
Enclosure

c: Rachel Damme, Corey Weber, Kelly Pedrotti

N:ABUSINESS & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES\FISCAL SERVICES\Administration ShareiUnaudited Actual Reports 2020-21 (002).doc



RESOLUTION TO ADOPT GANN

LIMIT 2021-2022

WHEREAS, In November, 1979, the California electorate did adopt Proposition 4, commonly
called the Gann Amendment, which added Article XIII-B to the California
Constitution; and

WHEREAS, The provisions of that Article establish maximum appropriation limitations,
commonly called "Gann Limits," for public agencies, including school districts; and

WHEREAS, The School District must establish a
revised Gann Limit for the 2020-2021 fiscal year and a projected Gann Limit for
the 2021-2022 fiscal year in accordance with the provisions of Article XIII-B
and applicable statutory law;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this Board does provide public notice, that the
attached calculations and documentation of the Gann Limits for the 2020-2021 and 2021-2022 fiscal
years are made in accordance with applicable constitutional and statutory law;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Board does hereby declare that the
appropriations in the Budget for the 2020-2021 and 2021-2022 fiscal years do not exceed the
limitations imposed by Proposition 4;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent provide copies of this resolution
along with appropriate attachments to interested citizens of this district.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of , 2021,

Board President District Superintendent

N:ABUSINESS & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES\FISCAL SERVICES\Administration Share\Unaudited Actual Reports 2020-21 (002).doc



GENERAL INFORMATION REGARDING THE GANN LIMIT

The Gann Amendment (Proposition 4, 1979) limits the growth in appropriations made by the State
of California, school districts, and local governments. All districts are required by the legislature to
adopt their Gann appropriations limit each year by board resolution.

The essence of the Gann Amendment is that district appropriations in each year cannot exceed a
computed appropriations limit (popularly called the Gann Limit) which in each year is adjusted for
inflation and changes in attendance. While the concept is simple, the application of the Gann
Amendment is more involved because not all appropriations are subject to the Gann Limitation.

The Gann Amendment controls only appropriations made from certain revenue sources, namely the
"proceeds of taxes levied by or for" a district or "state subventions for the use and operation" of a
district. Furthermore, the amendment excludes appropriations for certain purposes, namely debt
service and the added cost of court and federally mandated programs. It is simply not possible for
school districts to trace all appropriations to their revenue source, and therefore, the amendment
involves a confusing mixture of appropriations and revenues. Fortunately, SB 1352 (Chapter 1205
of the Statutes of 1980) made definitions which greatly simplify the implementation process.

The Gann Amendment states that, out of all the state aid that a district receives, only that which is
"for the use and operation” of a district is subject to limitation at the district level. The remainder of
the state aid 1s subject to limitation at the state level, and is therefore not subject to limitation at the
local level.

Additionally, with the passage of AB 198/SB 98 (statutes of 1989), there are numerous changes to
the calculation contained in Education Code 42132 and Government Code 7906. Among some of
the changes is a requirement to recalculate the 1978-79 base year in 1989 and carry that computation
forward for all subsequent years.

With these changes and others there are only five revenue sources from which appropriations are
subject to limitation:

1. Local tax revenues that count towards the revenue limit.
Unrestricted state aid, which includes the following: Local Control Funding Formula
(LCFF) State Aid , including Education Protection Account EPA) State Aid, for school
districts equal to the foundation program level minus the local tax income in item (1), but
not less than $120 per ADA; Local Control Funding Formula State Aid for charter
schools.

3. The unrestricted beginning balance.
4. Income from interest and return on investments.
5. The miscellaneous funds (taxes) not included as Jocal income in the LCFF.

Any other source of revenue is excluded from the provisions of the Gann Amendment because:

The revenue is federal revenue.

The revenue is state aid subject to limitation at the state level.

The revenue is local revenue that is not from the proceeds of taxes.

The revenue is from the proceeds of taxes, but the appropriation of this revenue is
excluded from limitation by the Gann Amendment (e.g. tax levy for debt service).

=

NABUSINESS & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES\FISCAL SERVICES\Administralion Share\Unaudited Aclual Reports 2020-21 {002).doc



GANN CALCULATIONS

Implementing the Gann Amendment starts with the calculation of the 1978-79 (base year) Gann
Limit which is simply equal to the appropriations subject to limitation for that year. That base limit
is then inflated by the percent of change in population (ADA) and the consumer price index. No
amounts need to be calculated for 1979-80 in that, while 1978-79 is used as the base year for the
Gann calculations, the Gann Amendment only became effective starting in 1980-81.

TIMELINE

A resolution such as the one in this packet should be used to establish the Gann Limit for each fiscal
year. Districts should post the board agenda showing the Gann Limit will be adopted. The actual
calculations must be available for the public. After the Gann Limit has been established, it may be
challenged in court within 45 days of the board resolution date of adoption.

GOVERNMENT CODE RELATING TO GANN LIMIT
7910 Excerpt:

Each year the governing body of each local jurisdiction shall, by resolution, establish its
appropriations limit and make other necessary determinations for the following fiscal year pursuant
to Article XIIIB at a regularly scheduled meeting or noticed special meeting. The determinations
made pursuant to this section are legislative acts.

Any judicial action or proceeding to attack, review, set aside, void, or annul the action of the
governing body taken pursuant to this section for the 1980-81 fiscal year shall be commenced within
60 days of the effective date of the resolution or the effective date of the act which added this section
to the Government Code, whichever date is later.

For the 1981-82 fiscal year and each fiscal year thereafter, any judicial action or proceeding to
attack, review, set aside, void, or annul the action of the governing body taken pursuant to this
section shall be commenced within 45 days of the effective date of the resolution.

All courts wherein such actions are or may be hereafter pending, including any court reviewing such
action on appeal from the decision of a lower court, shall give such actions preference over all other
civil actions therein, in the manner of setting the same for hearing or trial and in hearing the same to
the end that all such actions shall be quickly heard and determined.

N:ABUSINESS & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICESIFISCAL SERVICES\Administration Share\Unaudited Aclual Reports 2020-21 (002).doc



Unaudited Actuals
Cutten Elementary FINANCIAL REPORTS 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County 2020-21 Unaudited Actuals Form CA
School District Certification

UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT:

To the County Superintendent of Schools:

2020-21 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report was prepared in accordance
with Education Code Section 41010 and is hereby approved and filed by the governing board of

the school district pursuant to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed: Date of Meeting:
Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board

(Original signature required)
To the Superintendent of Public Instruction:

2020-21 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report has been verified for accuracy
by the County Superintendent of Schools pursuant to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed: Date:
County Superintendent/Designee

(Original signature required)

For additional information on the unaudited actual reports, please contact:

For County Office of Education: For School District:
Corey Weber Becky MacQuarrie
Name Name

Assistant Superintendent of Business Services Superintendent
Title Title

707-445-7066 707-441-3900
Telephone Telephone
cweber@hcoe.org

E-mail Address E-mail Address

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 _
File: ca (Rev 05/30/2017) Page 1 Printed: 9/9/2021 2:21 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Cutten Elementary FINANCIAL REPORTS
Humboldt County 2020-21 Unaudited Actuals

Summary of Unaudited Actual Data Submission

12 62745 0000000
Form CA

Following is a summary of the critical data elements contained in your unaudited actual data. Since these data may have
fiscal implications for your agency, please verify their accuracy before filing your unaudited actual financial reports.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: ca (Rev 03/06/2018) Page 1

Form Description Value

CEA Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom Compensation 68.29%
Must equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified, and 50% for high school
districts or future apportionments may be affected. (EC 41372)
CEA Deficiency Amount $0.00
Applicable to districts not exempt from the requirement and not meeting the minimum classroom
compensation percentage - see Form CEA for further details.

ESMOE| Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Maintenance of Effort (MOE) Determination MOE Met
If MOE Not Met, the 2022-23 apportionment may be reduced by the lesser of the following two percentages:
MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Total Expenditures
MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Expenditures Per ADA
GANN Adjustments to Appropriations Limit Per Government Code Section 7902.1 $0.00

If this amount is not zero, it represents an increase to your Appropriations Limit. The Department of
Finance must be notified of increases within 45 days of budget adoption.
Adjusted Appropriations Limit $4,433,796.36
Appropriations Subject to Limit $4,433,796.36
These amounts represent the board approved Appropriations Limit and Appropriations Subject to
Limit pursuant to Government Code Section 7906 and EC 42132.

ICR Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate 4.16%
Fixed-with-carry-forward indirect cost rate for use in 2022-23, subject to CDE approval.

1/15/2021

Printed: 9/9/2021 2:21 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Cutten Elementary TABLE OF CONTENTS
Humboldt County

G = General Ledger Data; S = Supplemental Data

12 62745 0000000
Form TC

Data Supplied For:
Form Description 2020-21 2021-22
Unaudited Budget
Actuals
01 General Fund/County School Service Fund GS GS
08 Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
0% Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund
10 Special Education Pass-Through Fund
11 Adult Education Fund
12 Child Development Fund
13 Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund G G
14 Deferred Maintenance Fund -
15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects G G
18 School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund
19 Foundation Special Revenue Fund
20 Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits
21 Building Fund G G
25 Capital Facilities Fund o
30 State School Building Lease-Purchase Fund -
35 County School Facilities Fund G G
40 Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects
49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units
51 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund G G
52 Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units i
53 Tax Override Fund
56 Debt Service Fund B
57 Foundation Permanent Fund !
61 Cafeteria Enterprise Fund
162 Charter Schools Enterprise Fund
163 Other Enterprise Fund o
66 Warehouse Revolving Fund -
167 Self-Insurance Fund
71 Retiree Benefit Fund
73 _Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund |
76 Warrant/Pass-Through Fund
95 Student Body Fund - _
A Average Daily Attendance S S
ASSET  Schedule of Capital Assets _ S
CA Unaudited Actuals Certification - S .
CAT Schedule for Categoricals B
CEA Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Comp. - Actuals GS
CHG Change Order Form B
DEBT  Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities S |
ESMOE Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort GS
GANN Appropriations Limit Calculations GS GS
ICR Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet GS
L Lottery Report GS
PCRAF  Program Cost Report Schedule of Allocation Factors GS
PCR Program Cost Report GS
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: tc (Rev 03/18/2020) Page 1 of 2 Printed: 9/9/2021 2:18 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Cutten Elementary TABLE OF CONTENTS 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Form TC

G = General Ledger Data; S = Supplemental Data

Data Supplied For:
Form Description 2020-21 2021-22
Unaudited Budget
Actuals
SEA Special Education Revenue Allocations
SEAS Special Education Revenue Allocations Setup (SELPA Selection)
SIAA Summary of Interfund Activities - Actuals G

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 ‘
File: tc (Rev 03/18/2020) Page 2 of 2 Printed: 9/9/2021 2:18 PM



Humboldl County‘

Unreslricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
2020-21 Unaudited Actuals 2021-22 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
IDescription ____Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) () (D) (E) (F) C&F
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 §,599,123.50 | 0.00 5,699,123.50 5,902,141.00 0.00 5,902,141.00 5.4%)
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 966,244.05 966,244.05 0.00 1,323,002.00 | 1.323,092.00 36.9%|
3) Other Slate Revenue 8300-8599 128,180.43 566,840.82 | 695.030.25 107,311.00 922,407.00 | 1,029,718.00 48.2%,
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 227,606.05 174,218.00 401,824.05 42,000.00 170,681.00 | 212,681,00 -47.1%)
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 5,954,909.98 1,707,311.87 7.662,221.85 6,051,452.00 2,416,180.00 8.467.632.00 10.5%)
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificaled Salaries 1000-1999 2,371,128.84 334,700.20 2,705,829.04 12.540,434.00 338,615.00 | 2,879,049.00 6.4%)
! 2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 481,971.17 373,408.47 855,379.64 520,523.00 528,188.00 . 1,048,711,00 22.6%)
| 3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1.314,959.50 494,196.00 1,809.155.59 1.536,995.00 607.,023.00 2,144.018.00 18.5%
| 4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 126,289.79 317.478.67 443,768.46 265,596.00 150,934.00 416,530.00 -6.1%|
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 327.871.45 76,220.95 | 404,101.40 494,627.00 155,191.00 649,818.00 60.8%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 {1,481.86) 201,730.00 200,257.14 105,960.00 1,129,965.00 | 1,235,925.00 517,2%|
| 7) Olher Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
Costs) 7400-7499 17,030.20 | 162,503,00 179,533.20 | 27,002.00 | 162,205.00 1189,207.00 5.4%)
8) Olher Outgo - Translers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 {16,317.87) 16,317.87 0.00 (12,534,00) 12,534.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 4,621,451.22 1,976.573,25 6.598,024.47 5,478,603,00 3,084,655.00 8.563.258,00 29.8%)|
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 1,333 458.76 (269.261.38) 1.064,197.38 572,849.00 (A68,475.00) (95.626.00); -109.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Inlerfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000, 0.00 0.0%,
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 63,813.87 0.00 | 63.813.87 69,365.00 0.00 | 69,365.00 8.7%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0,00 | 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (432,729.34) 432,729.34 | 0.00 (592,042.00)! 592,042,00 | 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (496,543.21) 432,729.34 | {63,813.87) (661.407.00), 592,042.00 (69,365.00) 8.7%

California Dept of Education



Humboldl County'

Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
[ 2020-21 Unaudited Actuals 2021-22 Budgat
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.l A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F} C&F
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
|_BALANCE (C + D4) 836,915.55 163,467.96 | 1.000,383.51 {88,558.00) (76.433.00) (164.991.00)]  -116.5%|
|
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 4,191,120.82 22487246 3.415,923.30 4.028,036.37 388.240.44 4,416,376.81 29.3%|
b) Audit Adjusiments 9793 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 3,191,120.82 22487248 3.415.993.30 4,028,036.37 388,240 44 | 4,416,376.81 29.3%|
d) Clher Restatements 9795 0.00 Q.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
o) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 3.191.120.82 224,872.48 3,415,993.30 4,028,036.37 388,240.44 4,416,376.81 29.3%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 4.028,036.37 388,340.44 4.416,376.81 3.939,478.37 311,907.44 4,251,385.81 -3.7%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 250000 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 | 2,500.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 - 0.00 0.00 ool 000 000 000 00%
b) Restricled 9740 0,00 388.340.44. 38834044 | 0.e0 ~311.807.44 -19.7%
c} Commitied
Stabilization Arrangemenls 9750 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 000, 0.00 0,00 0.00. 0.0%
d) Assigned
Olher Assignments 9780 976.566.20 0.00: 976.566.20 1,580,199.37 | 1,580,199.37 61.8%
Donations 0000 9780  |70,80251 70,802,517
Garden Club 0000 9780  |1,709.88 | i | 1,709.88 il i
Insiructional Materials 0000 9780 17,627.93 ¥ |17,527.83 |
Deferred Mainlenance 0000 9780 751,632.77 Bl _==C"=" L 751,632.77 r |
State Loltery 1100 9780 134,693.11 113489311 | L WE]
Donalions 0000 9780 BIARATY 56,733.00 |68,733.00
Instruclional Materials 0000 9780 =1 | e 17.528.00 _ 117,528.00
Deferred Mainlenance 0000 9780 B 879,768.00 879,768.00
Retiree Benefits 0000 9780 81,316.00 81,316.00
Beginning Balance Adjustment 0000 9780 g e | . 431,623.26 - |431,823.26
Slate Lotlery 1100 9780 90,083.76 90,083.76
Beginning Balance Adjustment 1100 9780 20,947 35 20,947,35 =
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 3,048,970.17 | i .00 3,048.970.17 2,356,779.00 000| 2,356,779.00 -22.7%
Unassigned/Unapproprialed Amounl 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ] 0.00 l 0.00 0.0%:

California Dept of Education



Humboldt County'

Unrestricted and Reslricted Form 01
Expendilures by Object
2020-21 Unaudited Actuals 2021-22 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted co.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes Ay (B) (C) (D) {E) {F) C&F
G. ASSETS |
1) Cash |
a) in County Treasury 9110 3,890,384.38 284,20531|  4,174,679.69
1) Fair Value Adjustment lo Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00 O.OO_IL_ 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 ~0.00 ~ 0.00
¢} in Revolving Cash Account 9130 2.500.00 0.00 | 2,500.00
d) with Fiscal Agenl/Trustes 9135 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
e) Colleclions Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
2) Invesimenls 9150 0.00 - 0.00 | 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 832,724.07 319,687.55 1,152 411.62
4) Due from Granlor Government 9290 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
5) Due from Olher Funds 9310 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00
7) Prepaid Expendilures 9330 0.00 0.00 0.00
8) Olher Current Assets 9340 0.00 0.00 0.00
|__9) TOTAL, ASSETS 472660845|  603,982.86 5.320,501.31
IH. DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OQUTFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00
Il. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 697,572.08 105,506.92 803,079.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00 0.00 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 L 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00 0.00 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00|  110.135.50 110.135.50
6) TOTAL. LIABILITIES 697,572.08 215.642.42 913.214.50
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(must agree with line F2) {GO + H2) - {16 + J2) 4,028,036.37 | 388,340.44 4,416,376.81

Callifornia Depl of Educalion



Humboldt County”

Unreslricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
2020-21 Unaudited Actuals 2021-22 Budgst

|

Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
| ObJect Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestrlcted Restricted col.D+E Column
|Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) C&F
LCFF SOURCES

Principal Apportionment |

State Aid - Current Year 8011 2,506.,086.00 | 0.00° 2,506.086.00 3,636,323.00 0489!  363632300| 451%

Education Prolection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 2,005,640.00 0.00 2.005,640.00 1,169,230.00 0.00 1,189,230.00 | -41.7%

State Aid - Prior Years 8019 (22414000 080 {22,114.00) 0.00 N 0.00 0.00| -100.0%
Tax Relief Subventions

Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 10,679.05 Q.00 10.679.05 10,679.00 .00 10.679.00 0.0%

Timber Yield Tax 8022 12.34545 0,00 12,345.45 18,054.00 p, 0.00 18.054.00 46.2%

Other Subvenlions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 000 G.00 | 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
County & Dislrict Taxes | i

Secured Roll Taxes 8041 972,778.93 0.00 972,778.93 972,092.00 0.00 972,092.00 | -0.1%

Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 39,037.09 0.00 39,037.09 37,824.00 | 0.00 37.824.00 -3.1%)|

Prior Years' Taxes 8043 487.59 1 0.00| 487.59 396.00 L 0.00 | 396.00 |  -18.8%

N ]
Supplemental Taxes 8044 3095159 | 0.00 30,951.59 12,670.00 D;Qg_;l 12.670.00 -59.1%
Education Revenue Augmentation |
Fund (ERAF) 8045 43,231.80 .00 | 43,231.80 44,873,00 0.00 44 873.00 3.8%)

Communily Redevelopment Funds .

(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 |0~ 0 EEDG 0.00 0.00 | QJDO__E 0.00 0.0%

Penallies and Interest from | 3

Delinquenl Taxes 8048 0.00 | _g.00 0.00 0,00 | _mé 0.00 0.0%

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) .

Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 | 0.00 0.0%|

Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 O,lj_p 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%!

Less: Non-LCFF . Il

(50%) Adjustment 8089 000 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subtotal, LCFF Sources . 5,599,123.50 0,00 5.5609.123.50 5.902,141.00 0,00 5,902,141.00 5.4%)
LCFF Transfers

Unreslricled LCFF Transfers - [

Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 | 0.00 — 0.00 ! — 0.00 0.0%!

All Other LCFF Transfers -

Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
|

Transfers lo Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 0.00 han 0.00 - 0.00 0,00 | 0.00 0.0%

Properly Taxes Transfors 8097 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

LCFF/Revenus Limit Translers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000  0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 5,599,123.50 0.00 | 5,599,123.50 5.902,141,00 0.00 | 5,902,141.00 5.4%

FEDERAL REVENUE

Mainlenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000} 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 e 8.00, 72,443.00 | 72,443.00 0.00 72,443.00 | 72,443,00 0.0%
Special Education Discrelionary Grants 8182 s o0 0.00 | _0.00 0.00. 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0,00 0.00 | 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commoditias 82214 -l 0.00 0.00 | - 0.00 0.00. 0.00 | 0,00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 | _(LO_Q_‘ 0.00 0.0%
Flood Conlrol Funds 8270 0.00| 0,00 0.00 0.00 _4000‘1 0.00 0.0%
Wildlife Ressrve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 L0 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Inleragency Contracts Belween LEAs 8285 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from ;.

Federal Sources 8287 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tille 1, Parl A, Basic 3010 8290 259,476.00 258,476,00 259,337.00 259.337.00 -0.1%|
Tille |, Parl D, Local Delinquent
Programs 3025 8290 = 0.00 | 0.00 et 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Title Il, Part A, Supporting Effective Instruction 4035 8290 - ! 17,078.00 | 17.078.00 17,078.00 | 17.078.00 0.0%|
Tille lll, Part A, Immigrant Student
Program 4201 8290 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%:

California Dept of Education




Humbold! Couniy'

Unreslricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
| - 2020-29 Unaudited Actuals 2021-22 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
ObJect Unrestricted Restricted col.l A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codaes Codes {A) (B) {C) (D) (E) {F} C&F
Tille Ill, Part A, English Learner |
Program 4203 8290 0,00 ! 0.00 0.00_] 0.00 0.0%
Public Charter Schools Grant | |
Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 =i 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
3020, 3040, 3041, | |
3045, 3060, 3061,
3110, 3150, 3155,
3177, 3180, 3181,
3182, 3188, 4037,
4050, 4123, 4124,
41286, 4127, 4128,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Acl 5510, 5630 8290 38,135.00 | 38,135.00 | 29,454.00 | 29,454.00 -22.8%
Career and Technical I
Education 3500-3599 ‘8290 L 0.00 | 0.00 : 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federat Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 579,112.05 | 579,112.05 0.00 944,780.00 | 944,780.00 63.1%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE | 000 966,244,056 | 966.244.05 0.00 1,323.092.00 | 1.323,092.00 36.9%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
| |
Other State Apporlionments I
ROC/P Entillement
Prior Years 6360 8319 aie o = 0.00 | 0.00 e =] 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan |
Currenl Year 6500 8311 J 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years R 6500 8319 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 oo 0.00 | 0.00| L __EI_,QQ_F 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Slate Apportionmenls - Prior Years All Other 8319 000 0.00 | 0.00| 0.0 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 : 0,00 | 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Cosis Reimbursements 8550 ! 19,818.00 0,00 19,816.00 19,816.00 T e 19,816.00 0.0%
Lottery - Unreslricted and Instruclional Materials 8560 ~ 106,843.43 45.794.82 | 152,638.25 87,450.00 28,567.00 | 116,017.00 -24.0%
Tax Relief Subvenllons
Reslricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 000 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0,00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from
Slate Sources 8587 000, 000 0.00| 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Afler School Educalion and Safely {ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charler School Facility Grant 6030 8590 == T —— 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 B590 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Career Technical Education Incenlive
Granl Program 6387 8590 0.00 000 = - _ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 85390 0.00 ~000f = 3 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 | 0.00| 0.00 . 000 0.0%
Quality Education Investment Acl 7400 8590 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Slate Revenue All Other 8590 1,521.00 521,055.00 522,576.00 45.00 893,840.00 893,885.00 71.1%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 128,180.43 566,849.682 695,030.25 107,311.00 922,407.00 1.029,718.00 A8.2%

California Dept of Educalion




Humboldl Coumy'

Unreslricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Objecl
2020-21 Unaudited Actuals 2021-22 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
. Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B} (C) ((2)] (E) (F) C&F
|OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
| Other Reslricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 A .00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 2 R 111 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000| _ 00%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 | 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0:.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 ! q__r_Jg_' 0.00 | 0.00 | _o.en 0,00 i 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Nol Subject lo LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 | .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Inlerest from
Delinguent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 0.00 | 0,00 | oo 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales |
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 | 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publicalions 8632 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 | 000 000 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 35,009.43 0.00 35,000.43 23,000.00 0.00 | 23,000.00 -34.3%|
Nel Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value
of Investments 8662 o 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracls |
Adult Educalion Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | Do 0.00 0,0%]|
Non-Residenl Sludents 8672 0.00 .00 0.00 000 | 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Inleragency Services 8677 0.00 0.00'! 0.00 1.000.00 New
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 S 0.00 0.00! 0.00] 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 000 0.00 0.00. 0.0%|
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF
(50%}) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From
Local Sources 8697 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00| 0.0%
All Olher Local Revenue 8699 192,596.62 0.00 192,5696.62 18,000.00 0.00 | 18.000.00 -80.7%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 .00 000| 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Olher Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Apportionments ‘
Special Educalion SELPA Transfers ‘
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 | 000 [ Ll e 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
From County Ofiices 6500 8792 174,218.00 | 174,218,00 |l 170,681.00 | 170.681.00 =200
From JPAs 6500 8793 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0:0%,)
|
ROC/P Transfers
From Dislricts or Charter Schools 6360 8731 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 s ] 0.00| 0.00 - 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 793 f 0.00 | 0.0 | a.no! 0.00 0.0%
Olher Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00, 0.00 .00 G.00 | 000 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 | 000 0:00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 oo, 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 000 0.00 Q.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 227,606.05 1T4.218.00 | 401,624.05 42,000.00 170,681.00 212,681.00 -47.1%
TOTAL, REVENUES 5,954, 809.98 1.707.311.87 | 7.662,221.85 6,051,452.00 2,418,180.00 8,467,632.00 10.5%

Callifornia Dept of Education



Humboldt County'

Unrestricled and Restricled Form 01
Expenditures by Objecl
2020-21 Unaudited Actuals 2021-22 Budgset _
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.l A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) C&F
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Cerlificaled Teachers' Salaries 1100 2,084.225.94 334,700.20 2.418,928.14 2,206.059.00 332,370.00 253033000  5.0%
Cerlificaled Pupil Support Salaries 1200 66,702.90 0.00 66,702.90 _ 127.585.00 | 0.00 127.585,00 91.3%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administralors’ Salaries 1300 220,200.00 0.00 220,200.00 _205,880.00 6,245.00 | 212,125.00 -3.7%
Olher Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 _0oo| 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 2,371.128.84 33470020 2,705,820.04 2,540,434.00 338,615.00 | 2,879,048.00 B.4%)
|CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 42,830.20 319,726.05 362,556.25 29,284.00 426,050.00 455,314.00 25.6%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 230,598 55 4582856 278,425.12 301,560.00 0.00 301,580.00 9.1%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 79.312.88 0.00 79.312.88 £7,318.00 0.00 67,318.00 -15.1%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 66,422.77 0.00 66.,422.77 70,890.00 0.00 ! 70,990.00 6.9%|
Olher Classified Salaries 2900 62,806.76 7.865.86 70,662.62 51,391.00 | 102,138.00 163,520.00 117.3%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES . 481,971.17 AT3,408.47 855,379.64 520,523.00 528,188.00 1,048,711.00 22.6%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 375.588.32 319,206.01 604,794,33 420,134.00 A56,888.00 777.022.00 11.8%
PERS 3201-3202 92,8799 43,021.83 155.901.74 118,930.00 69,633.00 188,563.00 |  34.7%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternalive 3301-3302 85,309.53 33,597.49 98,907.42 7137300 | 4514500 116,518.00 17.8%
| Heallh and Welfare Benelits 3401-3402 603.627.98 82.444.80 686,072.68 744,907.00 104,636.00 849.543.00 23.8%)
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 1.333.38 346.17 1.679.55 34.375.00 10,527.00 ¢ 44.902.00 | 2573.5%
Workers' Compensalion 3601-3602 60,000.39 15.579:39 | THATHTE 65,960.00 20,194.00 | 86,154.00 14.0%)|
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 | 116,220.09 0.00 116,220,098 81,316.00 0.00 81.316.00 -30.0%|
OPEB, Aclive Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 : 0,00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%|
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 N 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,314,959.50 494,196.09 ! 1.809,155.59 1.536,995.00 607,023.00 2,144,018.00 18.5%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES i
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 12,731.82 i 12,731.82 0.00 1056,000.00 | 105.000.00 724.7%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00! 0.00 0.00 080 0.00 0.0%|
Materials and Supplies 4300 71.014.53 238,537.98 309,562.51 206,772.00 45,834.00 252.706.00 -18.4%
Noncapilalized Equipment 4400 56,275.26 _ 66,208.87 , . 121,484/13 58,824.00 0,00 58,824.00 -51,6%]
Food 4700 0.00 .00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
TOTAL, BDOKS AND SUPPLIES 126,280.70 1747867 443,768.46 265,596,00 150,934.00 416,530,00 5.1,
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 n.0o 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Travel and Conferences 5200 2,153.54 514.00 ; 2,667.54 11,300.00 | 17.268.00 | 28,568.00 970.9%|
Dues and Memberships 5300 10,925.57 286.00 | 11.213.57 12,664.00 253,00 | 12,817.00 15.2%
Insurance 5400 - 5450 57,210,06 000, 57.210.08 60,876.00, 0.00 | 60,876.00. B.4%
Operations and Housekeeping |
Servicas 5500 TTATENE 0.00 | 77.475.86 £4,762,00 0.00 | 84,762.00 9.4%)
Renlals, Leases, Repairs, and
Noncapilalized Improvements 5600 37,651.39 0.00 | 37.651.39 78,235.00 .00 | _ 78.235.00 107.8%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 000 000 | 0.00 g.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Translers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0,00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulling Services and
Operaling Expenditures 5800 131,935.71 75.427.95 | 207,463.66 205,267.00 137,670.00 | a72,837.00 79.8%
Communicalions 5900 10,519.32 0.00 | 10,519.32 11,523.00 0.00 | 11,523.00 9.5%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER |
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 327,871.45 7622995  404,101.40 494,627.00 155,101.00, 64981800 |  60.8%

California Dept of Education




Humboldt County‘

Unrestricted and Reslricted Form 01
Expendilures by Object
2020-21 Unaudited Actuals 2021-22 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.l A+B Unrestricted Restricted col. D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) {C) (D) (E) (F) C&F
CAPITAL OUTLAY
|
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0,00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 (15.644.52) 201,738.00 ! 186,094.48 105,960.00 1.129,965.00 | 1,235,925.00 564 1%
Books and Media for New School Libraries |
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00| 000 | 000) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 14,162.66 0.00 : . .14,162.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 | -100.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0:00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assels 6600 0.00 | 0.00 000 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, GAPITAL OUTLAY {1.481,86) 201,739.00 200,257.14 105.960.00 1,129,965.00 ' 1,235,925.00 | 517.2%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) |
|
Tuition | |
Tuition for Inslruction Under Interdislrict |
Atlendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 .00 I 0.00 ' 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0,00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%!
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments I |
Paymenls lo Dislricts or Charter Schools 7141 .00 0.00 | 0.a0 0.00 ‘ 1,000.00 | 1,000.00 New
|
Paymenls lo Counly Offices 7142 17,030.20 | 162,503.00 | 179,533.20 27,002.00 161,205.00 | ____188,207.00 4.8%
Paymenls lo JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 Q.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
|
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Dislricts or Charter Schools 7211 = 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00| 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 B 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0,00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apporlionments
To Dislricts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 Lt ! 0.00 0.00 Ll 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
To Counly Offices 6500 7222 0.00 | — 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 oo L 0.00 | 0.00 [SSEES ! 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 ! 0,00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To Counly Offices 6360 7222 1, le: 0.00 | 0.00| 0.00 000  0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 L 1 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.0%
|
Other Transfers of Apportionmenls All Other 7221-7223 0.00 | 000 | 0.00 0.00 - D00 - 0.00 0.0%!|
|
| All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 | 0,00 | 0.00 0.00 - 000 — 0.00 0.0%)|
All Other Transfers Qut to All Others 7299 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000, 0.00 0.0%
|
Debl Service
Debl Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 Q.00 0.00 | 0,00 0.0%
Other Debl Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | __0.00 0.0%
| TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 17,030.20 | 162,503.00 | 174,533.20 27,002.00 162,206,00 | 189,207.00 5.4%
'OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 _ . (18,317.87) 18,317.87 | 0.00 (12,534.00) 12,534,00 | 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Inlerfund 7350 0.00 | 0o | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF IND|RECT COSTS {16.317.87) 18,317.87 | 0.00 (12,534.00) 12,534.00 | 0.00 0.0%
{TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 4621 451.22 1,976,673:25 6,598,024.47 | 5.478,603.00 3,084,855.00 8.563.258.00 29.8%

California Dept of Education




Humbold! County”

Unrestricted and Restricled Form 04
Expendilures by Objecl
[ 2020-21 Unaudited Actuals 2021-22 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % DifF
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B) (C) (D} (E) (F) C&F
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | __0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and |
Redemplion Fund 8914 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Olher Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 l 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OQUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 | 000 0004 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
To: Slale School Building Fund/ |
Counly School Facilities Fund 7613 b= 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 | 63,813.87 0.00 | 63,813.87 69.365.00 | 0.00 | 69,365.00 8.7%
Other Aulhorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 | 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
. |
(b} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT | 63,813.87 63,813,687 69,365.00 0,00 | 69,365.00 8.7%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apporlionments 8931 - 0.00 0,00 0.00 __0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds |
Proceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assets 8953 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 ~0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceads from Certificates
of Parlicipation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 Q.00 _0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
All Olher Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00| _0:.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
(=) TOTAL, SOURGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 | .00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Conlributions from Unrestricled Revenues 8980 o _(432,729.34) 432,729.34 | 0.00 (592,042.00), 592,042.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Reslricted Revenues 8990 0.00 000 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
|
_(8) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS __ (432,729.34) 432,729.34 | 0.00 (582,042.00) 592,042.00 ! 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
{a-btc-d+e) _ {496,543.21)) 432,729 34 {63.813.87) __(661.,407.00) 592,042.00 (69.365.00) 8.7%

California Dept of Education




Humboldt County

Unreslr;c‘telt.j”; nd E.e:slrlcted

California Dept of Education

Form 01
Expenditures by Funclion
| 2020-21 Unaudlted Actuals 2021-22 Budget
! Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Descrlption Function Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D} (E) (F) C&F
A. REVENUES |
|
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 5,599,123.50 0.00|  5599,123.50 5,902,141.00 | 0.00 | 5,902,141.00 5.4%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 966,244,05 966.244.05 0.00 I 1,323,092.00 1.323.092.00 36.9%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 | 128,180.43 566,849.82 695,030.25 107.311.00 | 922,407.00 _1,029,718.00 48.2%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 227,606.05 174,218.00 401.824.05|  42,000.00 | 170,681.00 212.681.00 -47.1%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 5,954,909.98 1,707,311.87 7,662.221.85 6.051.4562.00 | 2.416,180.00 8.467,632.00 10:5%
B. EXPENDITURES (ObJects 1000-7999) |
1) Instruction 1000-1999 3.209,456.02 1,407,923.01 4,617,379.03 3,560,260.00 1,669,636.00 | 5,229,896.00 13.3%
2) Inslruction - Related Services 2000-2999 515,676.68 43.375.84 569.052.52 618.811.00 93,452.00 | 712.263.00 27 4%
3) Pupli Services 3000-3999 88,041.01 16.354.86 104,395.87 144.511.00 10,700.00 | 155.211.00 48.7%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 | 0.00 0.00 | 0,00 1,220.00 115.00 1,335.00 New!
5) Communily Services 5000-5999 | 857.13 0.00 857.13 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | -100.0%
6) Enlerprise 6000-6999 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 l 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 ll 365,563.21 22,078.87 387.642.08 382,704.00 18,582.00 ! 401,286.00 3.5%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 | 424,826.97 324,337.67 749,164.64 744,095.00 1.128,965.00 | 1,874,080.00 150.2%
9) Other Oulgo 9000-9999 76%)(()(2%;9 i 17.030.20 | 162,603.00 179,533.20 27,002.00 162,205.00 188,207.00 5.4%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 4,621,451.22 1,976,673.25 6,698,024,47 5,478.603.00 3,084,655.00 8,563,258.00 29.8%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES .
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER |
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {AS5 - B10) 1,333,468.76 | (269,261.38) 1,064,197.38 572,849.00 (668,475.00) {95,626.00)] -109.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES I
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 63,813.87 0.00 63,813.87 69,365.00 0.00 69,365.00 87%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
3) Conlributions 8980-8999 (432,729.34) 432,729.34 0.00 (592,042.00)| 592.042.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (496,543.21) 432,729.34 | (63,813.87)) (661,407.00) 592.042.00 (69,365.00), _8.7%]|



e e
Humboldt County

Unreslrl—c‘l;aalauna -l.ée-slricled

California Depl of Education

Form 01
Expendilures by Function
2020-21 Unaudlted Actuals 2021-22 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Descriptlon Function Codes  Codes (A) {B). {C) (D) (E) (F) C&F
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) | 836.915.55 163,467.96 1,000.383.51 (88,558.001)] (76,433.00}! (164,991,00)| -116.5%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES |
1) Beginning Fund Balance |
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 3,191,120.82 | 224,872.48 3,415,993.30 4,028,036.37 | 38834044 4,416.376.81 29.3%
b) Audil Adjuslments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c} As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 3,191,120 82 224,872.48 3,415,993.30 4,028,036.37 | I8 34044 I A8, 37661 28.3%
d) Olher Restatemenls 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 3.191,120.82 224,872.48 3,415,993.30 4,028,036.37 386,340.44 | 4,416,376.681 20.3%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) 4.028,036.37 388,340.44 4,416,376.81 3.939.478.37 311,907.44 4,251,385.81 -3.7%
Components of Ending Fund Balance |
a} Nonspendable | .
Revolving Cash 9711 2,500.00 0:00 2,500.00 2.500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 - 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0,00 0,0%
|
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 - 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00| _0.00 0.0%
b) Reslricted 9740 | — 000 388,340.44 388,340.44 _goo| 311,907.44 311,907.44 -19.7%
¢) Commilted '
Slabilization Arrangemenls 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commilments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d) Asslgned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 976,566.20 000  976566.20 | 1,580,199.37 £:00 1.560,199.37 61.8%
Donations 0000 9780  |70,802.51 70.802.51 .
Garden Club 0000 9780 1,709.88 1,709.88
Instructlonal Materlals 0000 9780 17,627.93 17,627.93
Deferred Maintenance 0000 9780 751,632.77 . |751.632.77
Slate Lollery 1100 9780 134,893.11 134.893.11 !
Donalions 0000 9780 58,733.00 58,733.00
Instructional Malerials 0000 9780 = == 17,528.00 17.528.00
Deferred Maintenance 0000 9780 IR 879.768.00 _1879,768.00
Retliree Benefils 0000 9780 4= 81,316.00 181,318.00
Beginning Balance Adjustment 0000 9780 431,823, 26 f:_4_3_1_,823_.26
Stale Lotlery 1100 9780 90.083.76 90.083.76
Beginning Balance Adjustment 1100 9780 . - — 20,947.35 _-20,947.35
o) Unasslgned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 _3,048,07017 0.00 3.048,970.17 2,356,779.00 .00 2,356,779.00 -22.7%|
_ Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 | . 000) 0.00| 0.00 0.00, 0.00 0.00 0.0%




Unaudited Actuals

Cutten Elementary General Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 01
2020-21 2021-22
Resource Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
5640 Medi-Cal Billing Option 8,191.36 8,191.36
6230 California Clean Energy Jobs Act 0.47 0.47
6300 Lottery: Instructional Materials 208,426.09 131,993.09
7311 Classified School Employee Professional Development Block Grant 4,823.00 4,823.00
7388 8B 117 COVID-19 LEA Response Funds 10,721.00 10,721.00
7425 Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) Grant 136,674.79 136,674.79
7426 Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) Grant: Paraprofessional Sta 19,5603.00 19,503.00
7810 Other Restricted State 0.73 0.73
Total, Restricted Balance 388,340.44 311,907.44

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 .
File: fund-a (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 Printed: 9/9/2021 2:19 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Cutten Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 13
i
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 43,961.60 78,100.00 77.7%)
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 4,267.48 4,400.00 3.1%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,988.34 34,150.00 1617.5%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 50,217.42 116,650.00 132.3%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 56,643.53 59,114.00 4.4%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 38,232.16 42,279.00 10.6%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 39,259.33 79,745.00 103.1%
|
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 576,23 4,877.00 _ 746.4%)|
6) Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 ____0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%_
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 134,711.25 186,015.00 38.1%|
|
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (84,493.83) (69,365.00) -17.9%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 63,813.87 69.365.00 8.7%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 B 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0,00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 63,813.87 69,365.00 8.7%

Callfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

e fond b I Do AFE AL

e d

Flimtmdd (IS T TR



Unaudited Actuals

Cutten Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget _Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (20,679.96) 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 3760047 | 16,920.51 | -55.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 37.600.47 16,920.51 -55.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1ic + F1d) 37,600.47 16,920.51 -55.0%|
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 16.920.51 16,920.51 0.0%|
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 000 0.0%
Stores 9712 2,100.00 0.00 -100.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 14,820.51 16,920.51 14.2%
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00. 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 0790 0,00 0.00 0.0%

California Depl of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

Ellms fomed BB~y AR IAAN4Y

M f

Flefmimsds FHOMIADY 040 OR4



Cutten Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description ___Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference |
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 15,006.00
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 _0.00
b} in Banks 9120 0.00
c¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Recsivable 9200 _147.96
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 2,100.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 17,253.96
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
II. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 333.45
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 | LLen
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 333.45
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 I 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS _ 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
{must agree with line F2) (G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 16,920.51

California Depl of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

Cilas £1ind h {Ba ANIAEIINNAN

s 9

Prinlad. 0/0IANN4 D40 ORI



Unaudited Actuals

Cutten Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 4396160  78,100.00 77.7%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 43,961.60 78,100.00 77.7%|

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 4.267.48 4,400.00 3.1%|
All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 4,267.48 4.400.00 3.1%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Revenue

Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 1,859.85 34,000.00 1728.1%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 128.49 150.00 16.7%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Fees and Contracts

Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 — 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE S 1,988.34 34,150.00 1617.5%
TOTAL, REVENUES 50,217.42 116,650.00 132.3%

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

L [ EER Y T
Cilns Biimd b {Dac ADIAEDANAN Pl i - i



Unaudited Actuals

California Dep! of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2021,2.0

Cilas fiind b (DA AN ISR

[ p—

Acinlads A/NIAANA 2,40 ORA

Cutten Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0,00 0.0%|
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 42,875.16 44.473.00 3.7%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 13,768.37 14.641.00 6.3%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 56,643.53. 59,114.00 4.4%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS |
!
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 10.032.34 11.468.00 14.3%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 3,540.45 3.451.00 -2.5%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 23.595.04 25,740.00 9.1%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 23.10 555.00 2302.6%)|
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 1.041.23 1.065.00 2.3%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 38,232.16 42,279.00 10.6%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 3,856.51 6,806.00 76.5%I
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Food 4700 35,402.82 72,939.00 106.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 39,259.33 79,745.00 103.1%)|




Unaudited Actuals

Cutten Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 65.00 New
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 3,748.00 New
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Professional/Consulting Services and

Operating Expenditures 5800 576.23 | 1,064.00 84.6%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 576.23 4,877.00 746,4%.

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 ‘0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs) __| 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS I

Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 134,711.25 186,015.00 38.1%)|

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021 2.0

B B b A A0 AR AT Y Mlrcn & Flaimbmds PUPEIRARA S a0y PR



Unaudited Actuals

Cutten Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Dlfference
INTERFUND TRANSFERS T—
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund 8916 63.813.87 69.365.00 8.7%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 63,813.87 69,365.00 8.7%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 ~0.00 _ 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 B 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 _0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES o 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 U.U"f‘j
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 63,813.87 69,365.00 8.7%

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

Filae formrd b 40340 AAREIAS Y

Mmmin T

Fleimtmed PIAPAAS 50 FIRA



Unaudited Actuals

Cutten Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Expenditures by Function Form 13
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description _Function Codes Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0:0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 43.961.60 78,100.00 77.7%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 4,267.48 4,400.00 3.1%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,988.34 34,150.00 1617.5%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 50,217.42 116,650.00 132.3%!
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 [0 oh 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 127.381.17 174,518.00 37.0%
4} Anclilary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 7,330.08 11,497.00 56.8%
Except
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 134,711.25 186,015.00 38.1%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B10) (84.493.83) (69,365.00) -17.9%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 63,813.87 69.365.00 8.7%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses ~
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 _0.00 0,0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0,00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SQURCES/USES 63,813.87 69,365.00 B.7%

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

Cila: fiinAd_h /DA NAIN2ION10Y

Dnnn 1

Drintnd: QI01N24 2-20 DRA



Cutten Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

12 62745 0000000

Humboldt County Expenditures by Function Form 13
2020-21 2021-22 Percent
Description Function Codes __ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (20,679.96) 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 37,600.47 16.920.51 -55.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 37,600.47 16,920.51 -55.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) _37.600.47 16,920.51 -55.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 16,920.51 16,920.51 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 = 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 - 2,100.00 0.00 -100.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 14,620.51 16,920.51 14.2%
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 3
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Californla Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2,0

Cilns fiind_h (DA NAINIGN10N

Dnnn 9

Drintnd« Q/QNN24 2:90 DA



Unaudited Actuals

Cutten Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 13
2020-21 2021-22
Resource  Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
5310 Child Nutrition: School Programs (e.g., School Lunch, School | 14,814.51 16,914.51
5316 Child Nutrition: COVID CARES Act Supplemental Meal Reimb 6.00 6.00
Total, Restricted Balance 14,820.51 16,920.51

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1

Printed: 9/9/2021 2:20 PM



